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Date: Office: 

Originator: Specification Section: 

Telephone: Article/Subarticle: 

email: Associated Section(s) Revisions: 

Will the proposed revision require changes to: 

Publication Yes No Office Staff Contacted 
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FDOT Design Manual 

Construction Project Administration Manual 
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DATE: December 2, 2021 

TO: Specification Review Distribution List 

FROM: Daniel Strickland, P.E., State Specifications Engineer 

SUBJECT: Proposed Specification: 6700400 Traffic Controller Assemblies. 

 In accordance with Specification Development Procedures, we are sending you a copy of 
a proposed specification change. 
 This change was proposed by Melissa Hollis from the Program Management Office to 
clarify that separate payment will not be made for completing the installation of components. 
 Please share this proposal with others within your responsibility. Review comments are 
due within four weeks and should be sent to Mail Station 75 or online at 
http://fdotewp1.dot.state.fl.us/programmanagement/development/industryreview.aspx . 
Comments received after December 30, 2021, may not be considered. Your input is encouraged. 
 

DS/ra 

Attachment
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6700400 
All Jobs 
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TRAFFIC CONTROLLER ASSEMBLIES 
(REV 11-14-21) 

ARTICLE 670-4 is deleted and the following substituted: 

670-4 Method of Measurement. 
 The Contract unit price per assembly for traffic controller assembly or intersection 
control beacon controller assembly will include all labor, equipment, and miscellaneous 
materials necessary for a complete and accepted installation. 
 No separate payment will be made under this item for wiring, programming, signal 
operating plan, or other modifications needed to complete the installation of new signal cables or 
auxiliary equipment. 
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